Khudaija Ashfaq Ahmad

Lecturer

School of Social Sciences & Humanities

Email: khudaija@s3h.nust.edu.pk

Contact:

LinkedIn: Khudaija Ahmad



About

Dr. Khudaija Ashfaq Ahmad is working as Lecturer in the School of Social Sciences & Humanities. Dr. Khudaija Ashfaq Ahmad has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

Master in Cognitive Science in Education

Columbia University , United States

BS in Applied Psychology 2014 - 2018

University of Peshawar , Pakistan

Experience

Lecturer 2024- Present

School of Social Sciences & Humanities

Lecturer 2022 - 2022

School of Social Sciences & Humanities

Course Developer 2020 - 2020

NATIONAL SCHOOL OF PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION FOUNDATION (ENAP), NATIONAL SCHOOL OF PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION FOUNDATION (ENAP), Rio de Janeiro, Brazil

Teaching guide 2020 - 2020

TCF , Plot no. 20, Sector 14, Korangi Industrial Area, Karachi, Pakistan.